Summary of Bids

TO: Pam Walls PROJECT: Robert Presley Detention Center
County Counsel
BID DATE: 12/05/13

FROM: Cecilia Gil 955-8464
Board Assistant (COB) BID TIME: 2:00 p.m.
OWNER:  Dominick Lombardi ITEM/DATE:  #3-16 of 10/22/13

(951) 955-6622 EDA

CONTRACTORS BASE BID AMOUNT

Hamel Contracting

26359 Jefferson Ave. Ste. H

Murrieta, CA 92562 Base Bid: $210,000.00

(951) 600-2783 Alternate 1: $1,000.00 Deduct

Dalke & Sons Construction, Inc.

4585 Allstate Drive

Riverside, CA 92501 Base Bid: $215,480.00

(951) 274-9880 Alternate 1: $460.00 Deduct

Keystone Builders, Inc

1026 S. Santa Fe Ave., Suite 302

Los Angeles, CA 90021 Base Bid: $249,716.00

(213) 327-1112 Alternate 1: $3,500.00 Deduct
(non-responsive. Did not list bid amount on the bid form)

Song N Sons General Construction, Inc.

713 W. Duarte Rd. Suite G520

Arcadia, CA 91007 Base Bid: $255,896.23

(213) 216-5775 Alternate 1: $0 Deduct

Shepherd Construction

25 Via Hacienda

Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688 Base Bid: $281,980.00

(949) 444-1992 Alternate 1: $900.00 Deduct

JEvans Construction, Inc.

1703 Cadenhorn Dr.

Agoura, CA 91301 Base Bid: $325,500.00

(818) 597-1708 Alternate 1: $0 Deduct
(did not include non-collusion declaration and is non-responsive)




